
City of Ada 
Minutes of the City Council 

Tuesday, February 4, 2025 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 
 

Agenda 

I. Call to Order  
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
III. Roll Call: Members present: Nelson, Nordquist, Roux, Erickson, Kroshus, and Ness. 

Members absent: Krieger, Others present: Administrator Larson, Mayor Hintz, 
Parks and Rec Director Eggen, Brandon Reber, and members of the media 

IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern.  A 
maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum.  If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 
the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda.  The City Council will take no 
official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff or 
commission for future report. 

 
V. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 

motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or 
citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
placed elsewhere on the agenda. 
A. December 2024 Council Meeting minutes 
B. City Accounts payables in the amount of $43,384.98 - $35,856.43 
C. City Accounts prepaid checks in the amount of $252,639.70 

 
Motion made by member Roux and seconded by member Nelson to approve the consent 
agenda with the updated amount for City Accounts payable to $35,856.43. In Favor: 
Nelson, Roux, Ness, Erickson, Nordquist, and Kroshus. Opposed: None. Motion passed. 
 
VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 

agenda for the meeting.  Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 
vote of the council. 

Motion made by member Ness and seconded by member Erickson to approve the amended 
agenda. All in Favor: Nelson, Roux, Ness, Erickson, Nordquist, and Kroshus. Opposed: 
None. Motion passed. 
 

 
VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision. 

 
A. Moore Engineering Update – Brandon Reber visited with the council on the updates 

to phase 2 of the sewer project. At this time, we are getting on the PPL list to see if 
we qualify for any funding programs. No decisions were made at this time.  

 
 

VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 



A. Mayors Report 
1) Committee Members Appointments – Mayor Hintz put out a list of all 

committees and members on each committee. A list can be found attached to 
these minutes.  

2) Swearing in Oath – Scott Erickson 
 

B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 
1) Department Updates – Administrator Larson gave a brief update of all 

departments. 
a. Police Department – A grant from MN Dot was awarded to the Ada Police 

Department for speed signs. We do not know the terms of the grant and 
the amount of the grant received at this time.  

b. Fire Department – 11 year contracts with the Townships expires this April. 
Ashley and Glen have been working on updating the contracts and 
contacting representatives from each township to review. Contracts and 
2025 invoices will go out the first week of February. 

c. Liquor Store – sales have increase by $4917.36 from 2024 and profit has 
increased by $3222.55 from 2024. 
 

2) Dekko Center Update- Brianne Eggen gave an update on on budget and projects 
completed at the Dekko Center. We have spent a total of $879,471.59. Project 
Budget remaining is $291,167.82, which leaves us with a $94,7593.94 
contingency. The pool area has been completed and the pool is back up and 
running as normal. The steam room is set to be finished and reopened the first 
week of March. The hot tub replacement is still siting at state level waiting to be 
approved.  
Brianna also presented the council with a proposal for new weight room 
equipment. 

Motion made by member Nelson and seconded by member Kroshus to approve a budget 
total of $59,114 to use towards new weight room equipment. With the motion, Brianna was 
asked to also seek a second proposal.  All Approved: Nelson, Roux, Ness, Erickson, 
Nordquist, and Kroshus. Opposed: None. Motion passed. 

 
3) Event Center Update – Administrator Larson gave an update. The contractors 

started removing installation in January. They are currently waiting on steel 
beams to be delivered in order to move forward. Our insurance adjuster approved 
the bid from Dustin Crompton for the floor removal and installation. The portion 
behind the bar is not covered by insurance but Ashley suggested that this would 
be the best time to replace the cracked flooring. Ashley will bring a bid to the 
council meeting in March. 
 
 

IX. Old Business 
 

 



XII.   New Business 
A. Kaleidoscope Guests, February – Scott N/Scott E. 
B. 2025 Cigarettes Retail License Renewal 

 
Motion made by member Nordqust and seconded by member Roux to approve the 2025 
Cigarette Retail Licenses. All Approved: Nelson, Roux, Ness, Erickson, Nordquist, and 
Kroshus. Opposed: None. Motion passed. 
 

C. 2025 Union Employee Insurance Negotiations 
Motion made by member Roux and seconded by member Nelson to approve the increase of 
City’s portion towards monthly premiums of anything over 5% to be covered by the City. 
All Approved: Nelson, Roux, Ness, Erickson, Nordquist, and Kroshus. Opposed: None. 
Motion passed. 
 

D. Donation Request – Katie Brommenschenkel Scholarship Fund 
Motion made by member Roux and seconded by member Ness to approve a $500 donation. 
All Approved: Nelson, Roux, Ness, Erickson, Nordquist, and Kroshus. Opposed: None. 
Motion passed.  

E. Department Updates 
A. Public Works  

Motion made by member Nelson and seconded by member Ness to approve the $16,000 
invoice for the Wagner’s property sewer repair bill. All Approved: Nelson, Roux, Ness, 
Erickson, Nordquist, and Kroshus. Opposed: None. Motion passed. 

B. Public Safety  
C. EDA 
D. Beautification  

 
 
 

XIII.   Adjournment 
Motion made by member Roux and seconded by member Erickson to adjourn the meeting 
at 7:15pm. All Approved: Nelson, Roux, Ness, Erickson, Nordquist, and Kroshus. 
Opposed: None. Motion passed.  
 

 



City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, March 4, 2025 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 
 

Agenda 
I. Call to Order  
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
III. Roll Call 
IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern.  A 

maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum.  If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 
the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda.  The City Council will take no 
official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff or 
commission for future report. 

 
V. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 

motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or 
citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
placed elsewhere on the agenda. 
A. February 2025 Council Meeting minutes 
B. City Accounts payables in the amount of $27,006.42 
C. City Accounts prepaid checks in the amount of $256,373.01 

 
VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 

agenda for the meeting.  Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 
vote of the council. 
 

VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision. 
 

A. Al’s Disposal 
a. Clean Up Week 
b. Residential Dumpsters 

B. Event Center Repairs -  
C. Moore Engineering Update  

 
 

VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 
A. Mayors Report 

1) Declaration of Week of the Young Child April 6-April 12th 
 

B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 
1) Department Updates 
2) Dekko Center Update 
3) Event Center Bar Flooring - $6562 Crompton Flooring  
4) Event Center Bar Lighting 



 
 

IX. Old Business 
 

 
XII.   New Business 

A. Kaleidoscope Guests, March – Casey/Mike 
B. Norman County Raceway Advertising Opportunities 
C. Northern States Power Capacity Agreement 
D. Committee Updates 

A. Public Works 
B. Public Safety 
C. EDA 

1) Resolution 2025-03-01 RLF 
2) Resolution 2025-03-02 RLF 

D. Beautification 
 

 
 

XIII.   Adjournment 
 
 
 













CORPORATE SPONSORSHIP
• 4x8 Lit Sign Box
• 100 Grandstand Tickets
• Business mentioned by the announcer during every scheduled race
• Logo/Business mentioned on: Radio Commercials, Schedule, Programs, 
Social Media, and Website
INVESTMENT:INVESTMENT: $6,000

NIGHTLY SPONSORSHIP
• 3x5 Billboard Sign
• 75 Grandstand Tickets
• Business mentioned by the announcer during the sponsored race night
• Logo/Business mentioned on: Radio Commercials, Schedule, Programs, 
Social Media, and Website
INVESTMENT:INVESTMENT: $2,750

2025 ADVERTISING PACKAGES



CAPACITY 
CONFIRMATION AGREEMENT 

This Confirmation Agreement ("Agreement") shall confirm the agreement reached on 
February 25th, 2025 ("Transaction Date"), by and between Northern States Power 
Company, a Minnesota corporation ("NSP") and the City of Ada, Minnesota ("ADA") 
(hereinafter NSP and ADA are sometimes referred to singly as a "Party" and 
collectively as the "Parties") with respect to the purchase and sale of capacity under the 
terms and conditions as follows:  

Seller:            NSP 

Buyer: ADA 

Schedule P Product: 

[X] Other:  Capacity, which for the purposes of this transaction shall mean 
"Zonal Resource Credits" ("ZRC"), as such term is defined in (i) 
the Midcontinent Independent System Operator, Inc. ("MISO") 
Open Access Transmission, Energy, and Operating Reserve 
Markets Tariff, as may be amended from time to time ('MISO 
Tariff'); and (ii) the MISO Resource Adequacy Business Practices 
Manual, as may be amended from time to time ("RA BPM", or 
together with the MISO Tariff referenced to as the "MISO 
Rules"). 

For clarification purposes, the Parties acknowledge and 
understand that, in accordance with the MISO Rules, one ZRC 
represents one megawatt ("MW") of Unforced Capacity from a 
Planning Resource that qualifies to satisfy the resource adequacy 
requirements of Module E-l of the MISO Tariff. 

Contract Quantity and Contract Price: 

The Quantity of ZRCs and the applicable Local Resource Zone ("LRZ"), as further 
described in Attachment VV of the MISO Tariff, associated with such ZRCs for each 
Planning Year (i.e., June 1st of one year through May 31st of the following year) 
encompassed by this Transaction, and the Contract Price(s) associated therewith shall 
be as follows: 



 

Seller represents and warrants that with respect to the Product, Seller: (A) Will enter the ZRCs 
in the MISO Module E capacity tracking system; and (B) Has not and will not sell such ZRCs 
(or the MWs of Unforced Capacity associated with each ZRC) to any other counterparty. 

Special Conditions: 

1. Delivery and Receipt: 

Seller shall accomplish delivery of the Quantity by submitting the appropriate 
transaction(s) in MISO's Module E capacity tracking system, or any successor system 
("MECT") to electronically assign the Quantity to Buyer. Buyer shall accomplish 
receipt of the Quantity by confirming the appropriate transaction(s) submitted by Seller 
in the MECT. It is the intention of the Parties that Seller and Buyer shall accomplish 
delivery and receipt of the Quantity by submitting and confirming the appropriate 
transaction(s) in the MECT not later than ten (10) Business Days prior to each 
Resource Plan Deadline, as such term is defined in the MISO Tariff, for the first 
Planning Year and each subsequent Planning Year encompassed by this Transaction 
as is permissible to deliver and receive in the MECT ("Transfer Deadline"). 

2. Payment Terms: 

The Parties agree that the payment schedule for the Product delivered and received 
hereunder shall be governed by the terms and conditions of the North American Energy 
Marketers Association ("NAEMA") Capacity and Energy Tariff, effective February 22, 
2011 (the "NAEMA Tariff'). For the avoidance of doubt, as soon as practicable, after 
the end of each electronic delivery for each Planning Year set forth above, Seller will 
render to Buyer an invoice for the ZRCs attributable to the delivery. 

3. Failures to Deliver and/or Receive: 

(a) Seller's Failure to Deliver.  

In the event that: (i) Seller fails to deliver all or part of the Product by the Transfer 
Deadline, and such failure is not excused by Buyer's failure to perform; (ii) Buyer 
provides notice of such failure to Seller at least nine (9) Business Days prior to the 
Resource Plan Deadline; and (iii) Seller fails to cure such failure within one (1) Business 



Day after notice from the Buyer, then Seller shall pay Buyer, within five (5) Business 
Days of invoice receipt, all Financial Settlement Charges assessed to Buyer (either 
directly or through contractual obligation) resulting directly from Seller's failure to 
deliver all or part of the Product. In addition, to the extent that Seller's failure to deliver 
all or part of the Product results in Buyer being assessed (i) Financial Settlement 
Charges for an amount of MW that is less than the Quantity that Seller failed to deliver, 
or (ii) no Financial Settlement Charges for the Quantity that Seller failed to deliver, then 
Buyer shall also be entitled to the positive difference, if any, obtained by subtracting 
the Contract Price from the Replacement Price and multiplying such positive difference, 
if any, by the portion of the Quantity which Seller failed to deliver and for which no 
Financial Settlement Charges are assessed to Buyer. 

In the event that: (i) Seller fails to deliver all or part of the Product by the Transfer 
Deadline, and such failure is not excused by Buyer's failure to perform; and (ii) Buyer 
fails to provide notice of such failure to Seller at least nine (9) Business Days prior to 
the Resource Plan Deadline, then Seller shall pay Buyer, within five (5) Business Days 
of invoice receipt, the positive difference, if any, obtained by subtracting the Contract 
Price from the Replacement Price and multiplying such positive difference, if any, by 
the Quantity which Seller failed to deliver. 

Buyer shall use commercially reasonable efforts to purchase replacement Product for 
the Quantity which Seller failed to deliver. 

The invoice from Buyer to Seller for any amount owed by Seller to Buyer pursuant to 
this provision shall include a written statement explaining in reasonable detail the 
calculation of such amount. The Parties acknowledge and agree that with respect to 
this Transaction only, Section 2.47 of the NAEMA Tariff shall be amended to delete 
all references to "at the Delivery Point" and "to the Delivery Point" contained in such 
section. 

(b) Buyer's Failure to Receive. 

In the event that: (i) Buyer fails to receive all or part of the Product by the Transfer 
Deadline, and such failure is not excused by Seller's failure to perform; (ii) Seller 
provides notice of such failure to Buyer at least nine (9) Business Days prior to the 
Resource Plan Deadline; and (iii) Buyer fails to cure such failure within one (1) 
Business Day after notice from the Seller, then Buyer shall pay Seller, within five (5) 
Business Days of invoice receipt, an amount equal to the Contract Price multiplied by 
the portion of the Quantity which Buyer failed to receive. 

In the event that: (i) Buyer fails to receive all or part of the Product by the Transfer 
Deadline, and such failure is not excused by Seller's failure to perform; and (ii) Seller 
fails to provide notice of such failure to Buyer at least nine (9) Business Days prior to 
the Resource Plan Deadline, then Buyer shall pay Seller, within five (5) Business Days 
of invoice receipt, an amount equal to the positive difference, if any, obtained by 



subtracting the Sales Price from the Contract Price and multiplying such positive 
difference, if any, by the portion of the Quantity which Buyer failed to receive; 
provided, however, that if Seller, after using commercially reasonable efforts, is unable 
to resell all or a portion of the Quantity which Buyer failed to receive, the Sales Price 
with respect to such Quantity that Seller is unable to resell shall be deemed to be equal 
to zero (0). 

The invoice from Seller to Buyer for any amount owed by Buyer to Seller pursuant to 
this provision shall include a written statement explaining in reasonable detail the 
calculation of such amount. The Parties acknowledge and agree that with respect to 
this Transaction only, Section 2.49 of the NAEMA Tariff shall be amended to delete 
all references to "at the Delivery Point" and “to the Delivery Point” contained in such 
section. 

(c) Limitation of Remedies.  

The Parties acknowledge and agree that the remedies set forth herein regarding failures 
to deliver/receive shall supersede and replace Sections 5.1 and 5.2 of the NAEMA Tariff 
with respect to this Transaction only. 

4. Governing Agreement: 

Seller is entering into this Agreement in accordance with its market-based rate tariff, 
which is on file with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. The commercial 
terms and conditions of the NAEMA Tariff shall apply to this Agreement; provided, 
however, that to the extent that there is an inconsistency between the terms and 
conditions of this Agreement and the NAEMA Tariff, the applicable terms and 
conditions of this Agreement shall govern. Terms used but not defined herein shall 
have the meanings ascribed to them in the NAEMA Tariff. Capitalized terms used but 
not defined herein or in the NAEMA Tariff shall have the meanings ascribed to such 
terms in the MISO Rules. 

 
 

SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Northern States Power Company,  
a Minnesota Corporation 
By:___________________                     Date:_____________________________ 
Name: Mark Breese 
Title: Director, Trading & Origination 

City of Ada, Minnesota  

By:_____________________                Date: _____________________________ 
Name: Ashley Larson 
Title: City Administrator  

 



Proclamation for the "Week of the Young Child" Celebration in the City of Ada

Whereas, The Week of the Young Child® is an annual celebration sponsored by the 

National Association for the Education of Young Children (NAEYC), the world's largest early 

childhood education association,

Whereas, the annual Celebration of the Week of the Young Child is happening April 5th-11th, 

2025. and 

Whereas, The Week of The Young Child celebrates early learning, young children, their 

teachers, and families, and 

Whereas, The purpose of the Week of the Young Child is to focus public attention on the 

needs of young children and their families and to recognize the early childhood programs 

and services that meet those needs.

Now, Therefore, Be It Resolved that I, John Hintz, Mayor of the City of Ada, Minnesota, do 

hereby proclaim the week of April 5th  -11th
, 2025 as "Week of the Young Child" in the City of 

Ada, and I do hereby urge the citizens of this community to recognize the merits of this 

cause  by appreciating the early childhood education programs we have in Ada, recognizing 

those who provide for our children, and spreading the word about the importance of high-
quality early learning, and the critical role early childhood educators play in a child’s 

development and learning.

Further, I urge all patriotic citizens to show support to all those that serve our community. 

Dated this 4th day of March, 2025

Mayor of Ada

________________________



RESOLUTION NO.  2025-03-01 

   STATE OF MINNESOTA 
COUNTY OF NORMAN 

CITY OF ADA 

RESOLUTION CERTIFYING GRANT AND LOAN REQUESTS FOR ADA 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES  

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Ada, County of Norman, 
Minnesota, that the Economic Development Authority recommends an economic 
development loan for a business that will create jobs in the community. The loan is 
therefore contingent: 

1. Upon the delivery of a business plan which addresses all applicable elements
associated with Section 5 of the City of Ada Small Business RLF Program
Application.

AND 

2. Gap financing for the purchase of the facility and equipment OR a fully executed
rental agreement for the facility and/ or Contract for Deed which will enable the
City to leverage some type of assets (to include personal property) should the loan
fail.

Total Loan $30,  

The foregoing resolution was introduced by Council member and seconded by 
Council member who moved its adoption and vote on the acceptance was 
recorded as follows: 

Ayes: 

 Nayes:   

Abstentions:

The Mayor then declared this resolution passed thi 4  day of March 2025 and 
the City Clerk is hereby instructed to transmit a certified copy of this 
resolution to the County Auditor of Norman County, Minnesota 

Dated: March 4, 2025 ____________________________________ 
John Hintz, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

______________________________ 
Ashley Larson, City Administrator, Clerk-Treasurer 



RESOLUTION NO.  2025-03-02 

   STATE OF MINNESOTA 
COUNTY OF NORMAN 

CITY OF ADA 

RESOLUTION CERTIFYING GRANT AND LOAN REQUESTS FOR ADA 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES  

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Ada, County of Norman, 
Minnesota, that the Economic Development Authority recommends an economic 
development loan for a business that will create jobs in the community. The loan is 
therefore contingent: 

1. Upon the delivery of a business plan which addresses all applicable elements
associated with Section 5 of the City of Ada Small Business RLF Program
Application.

AND 

2. Gap financing for the purchase of the facility and equipment OR a fully executed
rental agreement for the facility and/ or Contract for Deed which will enable the
City to leverage some type of assets (to include personal property) should the loan
fail.

Total Loan $30,  

The foregoing resolution was introduced by Council member and seconded by 
Council member who moved its adoption and vote on the acceptance was 
recorded as follows: 

Ayes: 

 Nayes:   

Abstentions:

The Mayor then declared this resolution passed thi 4  day of March 2025 and 
the City Clerk is hereby instructed to transmit a certified copy of this 
resolution to the County Auditor of Norman County, Minnesota 

Dated: March 4, 2025 ____________________________________ 
John Hintz, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

______________________________ 
Ashley Larson, City Administrator, Clerk-Treasurer 


	Feb Council Meeting Minutes. 1docx
	March Council Meeting Agenda. 1docx
	3117_001 (1)
	3118_001
	NCR - 2025 Advertising 2 Packages
	2025 NSPM ADA ZRC Capacity Confirm
	Proclamation Week of the Young CHild
	Res 2025-03-01 RLF
	Res 2025-03-02 RLF



